

From: (removed)
Sent: 04 June 2025 12:20
To: Ian Fendell (removed)
Subject: Re: Chilmington Green discharge point

Apologies Ian, the correct NGR for location 4 is **TQ 96573 38580**, and I'll update it as such.

Thanks,

(removed)

Water Quality Permitting Officer

(removed)

From: (removed)
Sent: 04 June 2025 12:16
To: Ian Fendell (removed)
Subject: Re: Chilmington Green discharge point

Hi Ian,

Thanks for the call earlier. I'm just responding to your emails to confirm that I have updated the discharge location to location 4, Bethersden Road at NGR **TQ 96573 39153**. I will now begin assessing the suitability of this location for the proposed discharge.

Please get in touch if you have any questions.

Many thanks,

(removed)

Water Quality Permitting Officer

(removed)

From: Ian Fendell (removed)
Sent: 04 June 2025 10:15
To: (removed)
Subject: FW: Chilmington Green discharge point

Good morning (removed)

Following on from my voice mail yesterday and EA concerns over the receiving watercourse being seasonally dry, I have reviewed the data and believe that relocating the discharge point to location 4, as shown in the attached. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this.

Kind regards,

Ian

Ian Fendell | HSWQE Manager | ST Connect |

(removed)